WHEN REPLYING PLEASE REFER YO

FILE No.....MN "Pl"748 ................

THE GOVERNMENT OF
THE PROVINCE CF BRITISH COMUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES
VICTORIA |

July 10, 1970

Pacific Petroleums Ltd. j
P.O. BOX 6666 :
Calgary, Alberta

Attention: Mr. A.D. Rogan - 5 . j
%)C)é;? . i !

Dear Sir: ' ﬁ

Re: Conversion to Water Disposal
b-42~F/94-G~1

This is to approve conver51onjAE%% e subject well for
water disposal services. The conveﬁsmgg should be as presen-
ted in the application of June 8 at water from
the Beg Field central site is @1Q z of hnto the openhole
completion across the Halfwa

ed from the Halfway dategqand the complete lack of it
in the vicinity of 42-FNa statlc bottom-hole pressure should
be obtained in the opose df%posal well prior to starting
water 1nJectlon.

In view of the er%;: c r&§;>bgir pressure data obtain-

r
‘,4 _z

> et

Approval is effectlve immediately; terms may be modi-
fied at a later date if deemed necessary.

Yours truly,

J. D. Lineham
Chief
Petroleum & Natural Gas Branch
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